
        
             

        
                 

  
 

  
  

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
  

From: West, Karyl E 
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:01 PM 
To: Karyl E West 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Verizon Fios TV – LFA Notification (VA) 

Dear Municipal Official: 

This is to notify you of a change to Fios® TV programming. 

On or after April 14, 2025, the following channels will no longer be part of 
the Fios TV channel lineup in the below selected Fios TV packages. 

Channel:  Disney Jr 
Fios TV packages: 
Custom TV Action & Entertainment; Home & Family; Infotainment & Drama; 
Lifestyle & Reality; Essentials 
Fios TV Enhanced; Essentials; Extreme HD; Preferred HD; Premier; Prime 
HD; Select HD 

Channel: Disney XD 
Fios TV packages: 
Custom TV Action & Entertainment; Home & Family; Infotainment & Drama; 
Lifestyle & Reality; Essentials 
Fios TV Enhanced; Essentials; Extreme HD; Preferred HD; Premier; Prime 
HD; Free La Conexión; Mundo; Mundo Total 

Channel: FX Movie Channel 
Fios TV packages: 
Custom TV Action & Entertainment; Infotainment & Drama; Kids & Pop; 
Lifestyle & Reality; News & Variety; Sports & News; Entertainment 
Fios TV Enhanced; Essentials; Extreme HD; Preferred HD; Premier; Prime 
HD; Select HD 
More Fios TV 

Channel: National Geographic Wild 
Fios TV packages: 
Custom TV Home & Family; Infotainment & Drama; Kids & Pop; Lifestyle & 
Reality; News & Variety; Essentials; Sports & More; News & Info 
Fios TV Custom; Essentials; Extreme HD; Premier; Select HD 
More Fios TV 



 
  

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 

Verizon is notifying subscribers through the Fios TV Message Center and a 
slate. A sample customer notice is attached.  

We realize that our customers have other alternatives for entertainment and 
our goal is to offer the best choice and value in the industry.  Verizon 
appreciates the opportunity to conduct business in your community.  Should 
you or your staff have any questions, please contact me. 

Regards, 

Karyl E. West 

Video Franchise 
State Government Affairs 

M: (646) 584 -6938 
199 Fulton Street 
Hempstead, NY 11550 


